Shelton Vance

From: Alan Davis <adavis@bpimediagroup.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 2:13 PM

To: Shelton Vance

Subject: Re: Protective Shields 05132020

, ON! External Content. Please use caution when opening
attachments and links. Do not provide your username and password if
requested.

correct.
On Thu, May 14, 2020 at 2:10 PM Shelton Vance <Shelton.Vance@madison-co.com> wrote:

Thanks.
So, the total will be $7,660.00?

SV

From: Alan Davis (via Google Docs) <drive-shares-noreply@google.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 1:47 PM

To: Shelton Vance <Shelton.Vance@madison-co.com>
Subject: Protective Shields 05132020

C/ 1 External Content. Please use caution when opening
attachments and links. Do not provide your username and password if
requested.



adavis@bpimediagroup.com has shared a link to the following document:

o

Protective Shields 05132020

= =

Hello Shelton,

Attached is the pricing you requested. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you

OpeniniDocs

Google Docs: Create and edit documents online.
Google LLC, 1600 Amphitheatre Parkway, Mountain View, CA 94043, USA

You have received this email because adavis@bpimediagroup.com shared a document with you from Google
Docs.

[x] Alan Davis
President
1-800-235-6652
(O) 256-593-2048
(C) 256-572-9910
bpimediagroup.com




Circuit Clerk / Anita Wray

Normal Protective Shield
Size: 47.5x28 /12 x 8 cutout
Feet: 2 per shield

Material: 3/16 Acrylic

Qty: 6 1210.00 total

Special Size Protective Shield

Size: 47.5 x 28 *** Different Slot *** 15"&30"
Feet: 4 ( hook feet)

Material: 3/16 Acrylic

Qty:1  265.00

Cubical Protective Shield
Size: 35 x 24 w/ 15 x 4 Cut Out

Feet: 4
Material: 3/16 Acrylic
Qty:1  172.00

Total = 1647.00

Tax Assessor Office

Normal Protective Shield
Size: 47.5x28

Feet: 2 w/ hooks per shield
Material: 3/16 Acrylic
Qty:2 420.00

Large Middle Protective Sheild
Size: 68 x 40 w/ 24 x 7 cutout
Feet: 4 w/ hooks

Qty: 1 437.00

Total = 857.00

Planning & Zoning



Normal Protective Shield
Size: 47.5 x 28 w/ 18x8 cutout
Feet: 2 normal feet

Material: 3/16 Acrylic

Qty:1 201.00

Custom Protective Shield
Size: 47.5x 40

Feet: 4

Material: 3/16 Acrylic
Qty: 2 625.00

Total = 826.00

Chancery Clerk

Custom Protective Shield
Size: 47.5x30w/ 18x 8

Feet: 2 normal feet per shield
Material: 3/16 Acrylic

Qty:5 1005.00

Custom Protective Shield
Size: 47.5x24

Feet: 2 normal feet per shield
Material: 3/16 Acrylic

Qty: 3

Total = 530.00

Chancery Clerk Records

Normal Protective Shield

Size: 47.5 x 28 w/ 18 x 8 cutouts
Feet: 4 feet w/ hooks

Material: 3/16 Acrylic

Qty: 6 1206.00

Cubical Tops
Size: 47.5x 24
Feet: 2 cubical feet per cubical top



Material: 3/16 Acrylic
Qty: 3 540.00

Cubical Top

Size: 78 x 23.5 w/ 18 x 8 cut out
Feet: 4

Material: 3/16 Acrylic

Qty: 1 305.00

Custom Counter Top

Size: 47.5 x 23.5 w/ 18 x 8 cut out
Feet: 4

Material: 3/16 Acrylic

Qty: 1 184.00

Total = 2235.00

Ridgeland Tax Office

Custom Protective Shield
Size: 80x 18

Feet: 4

Material: 3/16 Acrylic
Qty: 1 320.00

Custom Protective Shield
Size: 47.5x18

Feet: 4

Material: 3/16 Acrylic
Qty: 4 525.00

Custom Rail Shield
Size: 51.5x 38

Feet: 4

Material: 3/16 Acrylic
Qty: 1 390.00

Custom Rail Shield
Size: 38x 18

Feet: 4

Material: 3/16 Acrylic
Qty: 1 165.00



Custom Rail Shield
Size:30x 18

Feet: 4

Material: 3/16 Acrylic
Qty: 1 165.00

Total = 1565.00
Grand Total

All Installed
All Design Time included also
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